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5 ‘Mr. David ‘Burleson, Attorney
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. Dear Sir:

/30E D. RaMEy
Director
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o " Copy of order also sent to:
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May 22, 1981

Enclosed herewith, are two copies of the
Division cr&ef'recently entered in the 5
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STYATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTHENT
OIL CONSERVAYION DIVISION

e et bt e e ey 6 n

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
r‘GNSIDERINGI

? CASE NO. 7240
§ - Order No. R-6688

IAPPLICATION OF EL PASD NATURAL GAS
[COMPANY FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING,
SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

J;,

R I " ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

* This csuse came on TOT nearlng at 9 a.m, on May 6, 1981,
at Sante Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Rigchard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this 20th day of May, 1981, ths Divialon-
Director, having cansidersd the testimony, tha record, and the
‘recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advisad in tha
premisas,

FINDS!

(1) Thet due public notice having ‘been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this causs and the
subject mattsr thereof.,

o {2 “T%ut tha upp&&UﬂﬂC’ £1 Paso Nutural Gas Comnanv. is
thys owner and operator of the Sunray B Well No. 6 locatsd in
Unit G of Section 1, Township 30 North, Rangs 10 West, NMPM,
San Juan County, New Mexico. ’

(3) That the applicant aesks authority to commingle
Fruitland and Blanco-Pictured Cliffs production withiin the
waillhore of the above-dsscribed well.

{4) TYhat from the Fruitland zone, the subject well is
oxpootad to be capable of rapidly declining production only.

(5) That from the Blanco-Pictured Cliffs zone, the aubjeet
well is capable of low marginal production only.

; (6) Thet the initial boftom-hols preasure in the Fruitland
zone i3 expected to exceed a figure three times that of the
Pistured Cliffs zone.
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(7) That the Division has previously found that when
bottom-hole pressures of zones to be commingled differ by a
factor greater than two, potentiaslly damaging crossflow bestween
rones could occur if the well should be shut in.

o {8) ~That thsrs is ns svidsncs-avalilabls -in the immediats
hrea of the subjeot wsll to indicate how quickly the Fruitland

prassura may be expected to decline,

W_t . (2) _That there is no mechanism to assure the Q;viaion
that said Sunray B Well No. 6 would not bs shut-in following

Templation of the proposed downhole commingling.

(10) That to kvoid the potential for waste the subject
fan 3": ul

IT. HEREFORE DRDEREDC

(1) Tnac the upp;ication of El° Pmov Natural- Gas Company

o commingle Fruitland and Blanco~Pictfired C1liffs production
ithin the wellbore of the Sunray 8 He;l No. 6, located in Unit
of Section 1, Township 30 North, Range 10 ‘West, NMPM, San Juan
ounty, New Maxico, is hereby deniad,

(2) That jurisdiction of this cause s retainad for the.
entry of such further orders ass the Division may deem nscessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexioo, on the day and year herein-

- SJATE OFVNEH HEXICU
OlL CONS RVAT f"IIVISIDN

Director




| \l
",":;..f“j 1 STATL OF NEW MEXICO . \
‘ | , ENERGY AND MIMERALS DEPARTMENT
2 0IL CONSERVATION DIVISIOLN
D ' : ~ STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG. .
O ’ : 3 ' SANTA FE, MNEW MEXICO
a ‘ 6 May 1981
a : e ,,
s ' | ' EXAMINER HEARING
: 5
6 )
o . IN THE MATTER OF: )
J i 7. . ) !
] | - B Application 'of E1 Paso Natural Gas ) )
- 2 8. . Company for downhoie commingling. y = CASE
BE | g © 7 gan Juan County., New Mexico. ) 7240
. i § - : 9 )
N e
3 ‘ " 10 4 )
; BEFORE: Richard IL. Stamets
1 . s
S S 'l 12 { .
B B | | © pRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
; 14 | | i
APPEARANCES |
18 i
' !
18 , .
I - For the-0il Conservation ErnestAL.APadilla,AEsq, |
17 pivision: Legal Coansel to the Division | |
N b state Land Office Bldg. 4o
» h : ‘ santa Fe, New Mexico 37501 :
9 | A '.v" W !
20 For the Applicant: pavid T. purleson, Esd.
2 | | EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY
- p. 0, Box 1492 .
El Paso, Texas 79978
3,
, i
«J 24
3 ﬁ l
&
!




0
o
s
= i
T
s i
vy ¢

i
1
H
!
>
:
3
i
SN
H
¥
3
S
R
S
N

w» w

-y

10

1

12

"

15

16 |
17,

18
19

22

&

@ oG

INDEHK
PAUL {¥. BURCHELL
Direct Examination By Mr. Burleson 3
Cross Examination by Mr. Stamets 23
Redifect\Examiﬁétioﬁ?by Mr. Burleson 26 -
’Ques%EOns by Mf' Cﬁavez_ “ } | 29

"EXHIBITS

e

Applicant Exhibit One, Diagrammatic Sketch 6
Applicant Exhibit Two, Graph 3 7
Applicant Exhibit Three, Graph | 8

21




Y

7] & WL | 2

® 2 o

21

22
SN

25

3

MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case 7240,
MR. PADILLA: Application of El Paso

Napural Gas Company for downhole commiﬁglinq, San Juan Counfy,

MR, BURLESGN: David Burleson of .El1 Paso
Natural Gas Convipany in association with Montgomery‘énd
Andrews in the presentation of this case. You have a letter.

We'll have one witness,
(Witnéss sworh.) . ...

PAUL W. BURCHELL

béing called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRggi EXAMINATION
éy MR. BURLESON:
| 0 Would you please state your hhme and
where ycu.reside?
A My name is Paul W, Burchell ahd I xe-

side in El Paso, Texas,

0 "By whom are you employed and in'what |
capacity?
A. I am employed by the El Paso Natural
- - ,@'\
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Gas Company as the Senior:Engineer in the Production Control

Department.

Q- ‘In that capacity have you previously

n o 4
A Yes

1) Were‘your‘qualificatidﬁs accept=2d by

the Division on those occasions?

A They were,
Q " Are you familiar with the ~- this case?
A Yes, Case Number 7240, I am.

MR, BURLESON: Are the witnessf qua1ii
ficationsfécceptable to the Division? v‘ |
. MR. STAMETS: They are.

0. Mr, Burchell; Qho isvopgfatbr of the
well that's involved in this case?

A El Paso Naturél Gas Company is the
operator.

0 Why is El Paso Seeking - the” permission
which is the subject of this Case 72402

A ' The';—'we are seeking permission to
perforate thévFruitland formation and downhole commingle

this prdduction with production from existiiig Blanco-Pictured

Cliffs gas, and we would like to produce this gas through one

‘meter and particularly in our Sunray B No. 6 Well.
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This well jis located in Unit G of Sectioy

i, Townshlp 30 North, Range 190 West, San Juan County, New

~Mexigo,

-

This well presently Produces from the

"Plctured CllffS formatlon a8 a slimhole completed well "Bl

Paso proposes that the allocation - of gas to: each formatlon

be d1v1ded in suc a' nner that T will explain later on in_

my testimeny,

Q. What would be the benefit of the grant

of this application?

A ~ Downhole commlngllng is conside red by

fElvPaso to be the meost ¢ uomlc ‘and conservative method to

-undertake due to the very low product1v1ty in -- that we see

in the Plctured Cliffs zZzone, and a. low product1v1ty that we
expect to see in the Blanco -- or in the Frultland 7one.

\»Ahd; of course, also it would be to our
advantage economlcally to be able to re-enter this well rather]
than drill an offset well,

) Have you brepared an exhlblt or had one.

Prepared under your Supervigion ind;catlng the equipment

_presently in the well?

A Yes, I have,
Q - Would you please refer to that exhibit

and indicate what it showsg?

. D N



|
i -~
fi

[amd

a0

,io’;w

1

12

13

15

17

18

19

21

8

h A& W N

6

A The first exhibit, it is a digrammatic
sketch of the egquipment which has been marked as El Paso
Natural Gas Company's Exhibit Number One.

The exhibit showsffhat the Pictured

Cliffs zone in the Sunray B No. 6 Well produces gas into a
" slimhole completed well with only 2-7/8ths inch casing set

| “ae 381 feet.

‘The well is perforated from 3373 to
5594>iﬁ the Piétured”01iffsmgodi.WAéi”Pasbvis seeking appfovai )
at thiSuhearing to pefforate'three sanastone"iﬁtervals located
in ﬁhé Fruitland from 3034 feet‘3140 feet and commingle‘its-
pfod@htioﬁ with that of the Pictured CLiffs.

the “to

3

A aw's 2
NOwW, as

+

of the ‘cement behind the 2<7/8ths inch casing is unknown be-
cause of fost éirculation that was encountered while con-
ducting the cementing job,

if we were granted §érmission to com-
ningle the Fruitland bne of the first things that EIi P;so-
would éonéuct would be to run a cement bond log.

‘Q‘ Is there any other Fruitland production

"in the area presently?

A Yes, there is some production in the
area, There's two fields, the Aztec Fruitland and the Blanco

Fruitland Fields. They're iouated approximately two miles

X

»
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south and southeast of the Sdhray'B No. 6 Well.

Q Do youthave an exhibit which indicates

the producing-charécteristics of the Fruitland formation in

this area?

A Yes. Mr. Examiner, before we go into

the Fruitland characteristic, I do have one exhibit marked

Number Two, and it shows the characteristic of the existing

Pictured Cliffs that is perforated, and before we go to the
Fruitland, I'd like to poiﬁ€ out that on Exhibit Number Two,
that E1 Paso Natural Gas Company has prepared.

It shows the Pictiired Cliffs:formaﬁibn

and its gas: production performance since 1971, which was the |

first year of production.

The -~ on EXhibit Two ﬁhe-bottom part
of the curve shows the year andrtime th@t the 'well was pro—
ducing at certain rates, which is, the rate is shown on the
lefthand side of the curve and is marked as: yearly daily
average Mcf of 'gas per day. |

‘The formation declined under normal

conditions to the présent time. The well commenced‘producing

‘gas at a rate in excessrof a million cubic feet of ‘gas’'per

day and then in 1981, at the présént time, it's producing
around 100 Mcf of gas per day.

And to go back to the Fruitland's char~
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acteristic production on Exhibit Number Three, the -- E1 Paso
has prepaged this exhibit to showr the Fruitland's pressure
and production decline curves;iaﬁd tﬁis'iSfihTOﬁr EPNG ﬁéll
called the Turner No. 5, and this well is located in UnitiFﬁif
Y Sectiéﬁ 18, Township”3b North, Range 9 West, and it's
abo;t two miles south of thé éunray B No. 6 Weli.

The figures on this'gfaph are’.shown

thusly: The time element is: on the bottom 6% the graph. The

two curves are shawn, the‘solid black line of the lower curve

~is the Fruitland's production, and its production rate is

shown dn the lefthahd;side of the graph, énd it's plotted in
monthly daily average Mcf of gas per day.

And the upper curve, which is a dashed
line, is the Fruvitland's pressure decline, and its points are

N

N € ; o
plotted with those values shown on the righthand side of the
curve, and it's marked 'as shut-in pressure in pounds per

sguare inch.

Thé lower chrve, or the Fruitland's

~gas production, it declined under normal conditions from the

_ time of first production in January of 1979 to the present

time. The well commenced producing gas at a rate in excess
of a little over 700 Mcf per day and it has naw:declined to
around 100 Mcf of gas per day.

Nowi,, with respect té the Fruitland's
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'was again tested in February, 1979, and its shut~in pressuie

‘continued the. pressure decling until June of 1980, when the

examination of Exhibits Two and Three?‘

" On"Exhibit Number Two for the Sunray B No. 6 Weli volume of

9

pressure, which'is the dashed line or the uppef curve, thé
Fruitland's original shut~-in pressure in this particular well
was taken right after the well had been completed in 1978, and
it was found to be 1009 psia.

After one month of production the well

had deqlinéd to 631.pounds per square inchlabsolute,

The well’produced a cumunlative volume.
of 21MMCF’of gas during this period and it resulted in a 378
psia decrease in theforiginai§Shut»in pressure.

Now this well, or the Turner No. 5 Well,
test at that time showed the shut-in pressure to be 375
pouﬁds after producing 118 MMCF of gaé'cumulatiVe. This re~-
sulted in a 634 pourd decrease in the original shut-in pressuf

0. What conclusiong do you draw from

A, In nmy opinion the flow rates fer both

the Pictured Cliffs and the Fruitland are small in this area.

production from the Pictured Cliffs is about 100 Mcf per day
at the present time, and on Exhibit Number Three for the
Turner No. 5 Well the volume of production from the Fruitiand

is also around 100 Mcf of gas per day.

A\
-
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1aﬁa if approval for commingling is granted, we can expect the

Sunray B No. 6 Well to make a combined gas broduction rate

been on production, say, fbr from 20 to 24 months.

Y . T " T )

volume aﬁ least for the first few months?

“wells in the area that I also could have used as an example.

‘complete data.

~pressure of this average.Frﬁitland pressure, 990 psia, the

'bottom hole pressure is estimated to be 1262 psia.

10

Both zones are classified>as:hon»prorated

of approximately 200 Mcf of gas per déy after the well'ﬁas
0. And I suppose you would expect a larger

A Yes, oh, definitely.
I would like to ?dint out that although
. . | ’ - i {

I used the Turner No. 5 Well, there were Gther Fruitland

These other wells} their production and pressure character~:
istiés: were very similar to this well, but the Turner No. 5

Well just happened toehe.fhe closest producer that we had

A study of these Fruitland wells, of all
the wells in the area, resulted in an oxiginal aVerége
shut-in pressure estimated at 990 psia. Now this is appro-
ately what we would‘encountérgdr eXPéCt to énCOunter,,inlrw

the Sunray B No. 6 Well. The corresponding bottom hole

Nowy, based on the extrapolation of

state tests, the Pictured Cliffs in the Sunray well has a
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utin pressure of 295 pounds with a corresponding
inch

2 | wellhead sh
ounds pex square

hole pressure estimated at 334 P

3 | pottom
t is as of Janua“y -+he 1st, 1981.

ratio of these €
thot fhis pressure diffe

ures is 3,78 to 1?&%A1tioug“—""

And'eha
stimated pottom

rentilal

hole press
appears high, 1 believe that becauSe of the rapid.pressure
decllne in the Fruitland; as shown on Exhlblt Number Three,

.

9 tha+ there. woulo be very 11tt1e possibility of cross flow

10 | after the well has produced gas for avbout 18 months.

1 It should pe noted that both zones will
12;» pe open to 2 prpeline pressure of 125 psiay whieh will =

13 and“this, of oourse, in myroplnlon, wiil prevent any nigration
14 | of gas from‘Onekzoue to the other -during thrs first eiqhteeh
15 months.} | N
16 0. Mr. Burchell,-looking again at ﬁxﬁibitn

production the‘

rst full month of

raftex the fi
the

Number Three,
e Fru1t1and and

atio between th

hole pressure T
y two, would

bottom
Pictured_Ciifvawould be»reduced to approxrmatel

19 -
20 | it not?
21 A. Let's see, the pottom hole?
2 0. Tuo to one.
23 ' ' "B ~ On the r,uit}and?
K 0. okay after»the Fruitiaﬁd formation
a for one £ull month ™~

25 g produce
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A, - Okay, this --
0 . -~ what would be the ratio at that point

between the Fruitland bottom hole pressurz and the Pictured

Cliffs bottom hole pressure, utilizing, of course, wellhead

shutin pressures?

- B,  Well, dffhand, let's see, the first
month it droppeQAdqu,a;mqst 400 pqunds'pressqgg,figll'ﬁbéth,
produétion; sb if the bottom hole was ~- it wo;id be a little
over two to one ratié, a‘1ittle,“jnsgléwlittle”over.

0. v‘ In -other ﬁords you had the 631 as com—

§Ered wiﬁh‘the'Pictured Cliff corréspondiﬁg pressure of 295.

A. 295, -
”Q | oo *Sovit_would be just a little over two to
one.
. A That's right,

0. o Then after six months, of course, it

would be considerably less than two to one, would it not?

A Yes., Let's see, six months, that;would
5e July when it dropped down?

g July; 1979. At‘that éoint the ratio
would be ~--

A 457 versus 290 that'ﬁe're looking at,

0. Right, so that would be what, one ané

a half, or in that range?




. 1 - 13
- -
2 a. Yeah, a little less than two to one.
R 3 0 Two to one. - And you have indicatéd that
‘;; 4 | the well would be prodﬁCed contiﬁhbﬁély, at least for this’
J; 5 | period of time.
‘%;j | 6 | A Right. 'We anticipate to have thié well
7 | on production cohtinuously a£4a11 times.
8 ' 0. And you would not object to any provision’
5¥5§** *“':’jmﬂ"u - 9 ! in the order which would reduire immediaﬁe notification‘of
-é’ 10 ‘:the Cdmmission if within the first year period, for instandé,
‘ ;‘ 11 | the well should be shut in for any reason?
S 12 ) A " You mean like if it were one day or two
3 jfii) ' 13 days that we WOuld'w~: |
| 15 oA . No, we would still, we'd have no problem

AT 16 | notifying the Division office and advising them immediately

17 | when the well would have to be shut in.
fi S : - 18 R ¢ Do you have any informatién regarding
19 | fluid production from either of these two formations or

20 anticipated fluid production?

e AP R T e

i~

A Yes, I do. There's very little to

22 | discuss, -
,}"3 . .
The Pictured Cliffs zone in the Sunray

8

24 B No. 6 Well made 238 barrels of condensate, and that Was

over for an eight year period, from 1971 to 1978, And then

.

o,
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14
for the years 1972 to the present time both condensate and
;wgfér p;%ﬁﬁétion has remained too small to.measure; a very,
very light spray, and we're unabie to measure its true volume.
The Fruifian& zone in the Turnex No. 5
Well on Exhibit Number Three, it basically pfoduces‘dry gas

and it has no measurable condensate or water, either.

0 ‘Do you think it's significant that there

is not water, appreciable water or condensate production here
which conceiVébly could be of some problem with our cross .

flow by reason of the pressure differential?

B, ‘Well, cevtainly any time you do produce
dry ‘gas from both zones it will -- you'd have less danger of

- the well beihg shut in and cross flowing taking place, and

you would have less danger of ahy reservoir damage to one
formation or the other because of water in particular,
1) In other words, even if there were

cross flaowi of gas, there should not be any cross flow of

liquids..
A Right.
11} ‘Because there are no liguids to any
degree _—
A We don't expect -~
0. -~ from eithér of the two zones?
A Yes, sir.

a
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" approved?

‘well at all times.

“which would flow from grant'df this application and permission

the Fruitland formation there is a possibility of missing the

-a new one.

however, it will only cost about $42,000 to downhole commingle

15

0. ’ Do you believe these fluid and pressure

characteristics would be compatible should commingling be

A Yes, sir. Because of the rapid pressure
decline‘iﬁ the Fruitland and the absence of‘liquids,blrwoula
not expect‘any migrafion of gas ornliquidé fromﬁone formation”k
to the other. The only time there would be a problém is if |
theﬁwell were shut iﬁ shortly after the workover; however, we'

plan to continuously, you kndw; continuously produce this
0. ‘What do you think are the main advantages

to GOmmingle the two -zones?
A There are really two main édvantages,
The first advantage, of course, is eliminating the element of -

risk, - Because of the lenticular nature of the sandstonés in‘

developed sands that we now presently.see on the logs, and‘
ﬁe could miss them by offsei:iting the Sunray Well and drilling

t

The second advantage, of course, is -

economics and the savings of not drilling a new well, To

drill and complete a new Fruitland will cost about $112;8063
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" that this well, existing wellbore., pe utilized.

.considerable, the immediate econcmic saving in commingling

16
the Fruitland with the pictured cliffs. phis would be a
savings of $70,800.

0 - The implication in your answer is that

the Fruitland formation is particularly well developed in tﬁe

wellbore in this existing well, is that correct?
A Yes, as we obsexved While&drilling the

well and then subsequentlf-after iogging the well.

0. : And this is a very signifidaht factor
in the determination tb attémpi to og%ain approvél ﬁo comﬁingl+
in this existiﬁg wellbore.“

‘ A | Yes, it is.

0. . That, coﬁpled with the very highly'

lenticular naﬁure.
| A _ v Right.
0 - of the Fruitlaﬁd ﬁormation in thié area

has caused ourjgeolégical staff to fecommend very strongly

A ves, they vexry definitely have Qointed
that out, that they would prefer not to drill a well because
of that risk.

o And although'the'écdhéﬁié“Saving'is R

as opposed to drilling a new Fruitlénd test, probably the

more jmportant consideration is the presence‘of this well
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developed Fruitland formation in this wellboié?
A, Yes, definitely.
0. If Division approval were granted, do

you propose a formula by‘which the gas and coﬂdeﬁsate

production would be apportionéd between the two producing

A Yes, sir. It(is recomménded that prior
to workover and in consultation with fhe NMOCC's supervisor
in thé Aztec District, that the Pictured Cliffs gas volume
be averaged for the laét three months prior to the worﬁover
and that after the workover this productidn figure would-be
allocateé.gé“the'Pi&furéé"C1iff§uénd all remaining gas be

allocated to the Fruitland formation, and do this for a period

of nine months. &And at the end of nine months whatever that

well's average daily production for the last three months of

that nine month period, that value could then be used to for-

mulate a percentage allocation, and this percéhtage allocation
should then be used for the remainder of the life of the

well.

" how this would work for the Examiner?

A This a hypothetical?
0 Yes, Like you make up your own Figures

and indicate hypotheticélly how it would work.

[0} Would you take an example and indicate |
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- after month for a périod of nine months. And then let's say

18
A Well, let's say the last three -~ let's
say we were to work over the Sunray Well right now. The

last three months this well has averaged 100 Mcf of gas.

Q In other words -~
A Per day.
0 Assume that the last three months

production immediately prior to workover was an average of

100 Mcf per day.

A -+ Right.
0 Okay.
A Okay, now the workover has been completed

and the well's been perforated, stimulated, and it's on
proddction, you're going to have-a lot higher produéfion,
You're going to have some figure-likeiGOO - 700 Mcf of gas
per day. ~

0. Let'sAassume'700.

A. | Okay, weli, okay. Tﬁe first 100 woﬁidi
be allocated tow£he Pictured Cliffs and the remaining 600
Mcf would be’allocated to the Fruitland, and we would do --

[ Over what period of time?

A, And we would do this month after month

the last €hreehmonths of that nine month period the'wel;

commingled a total amount of production of, say, 300, it
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‘averaged 300 Mcf total.

Then what we would then do is put our

ratio of 100 Mcf for the Pictured Cliffs, 200 MCf for the

Fruitland, and'that percentage would work out to be 33-1/3

percent for the PC and 66-1/3 percent for the Fruitland, and

. LR By

it is that vercentage that we would .t

after that nine month, first-.nine motith period; for thevrest

.of the life Of the well,

Q.  Would you please indicate the ownership
of production fromwfhe well as to both zones?

A " Yes, sir, E1 Paso Natural Gas Company

_‘owns 100 percent working intérest and it is in both formations

One Federal lease, USA-SF078208, coveré the entire 150.9
acres dedicated to the well,

There are overriding royalty interests
amqunting to 6. -~ éxcuéé me, amountihg to 4.6 percent, which
are coﬁmon in both zoneél Now we have contacted all of the

overriding royalty>owners and they haVe'given their consent

to this commingling proposal.

MR, STAMETS: Was the answer to that

1 question that the ownership is common in both ‘zones?

A, That's what I understand from the over-
riding royalty; it is common,

MR. STAMETS: Okay, and all the owner-

“use for ail time ]




e

LA L

L

ki

W N

® g9 o

10

11

12
13

14
15
16

17

i8

19

8

[ %)
[0

22

o3 X

21
‘ship is common?
| A, Yes. Right,
Q In other words,'the working interest
bownershlp is all. uﬁ'ﬁaSG ﬂatﬁfé17GaS;‘iSjéhét right?
- A Yes, working iééérest ownersﬁipcis‘all
El Paso.
- 0 4 And the lease involved igs ]uut one
Federal ’ease, and then you re ~- |
A Yes, sir.
53 ~; saylng that the overrldlng royalty

»1nterest is also common.

fthat's hecessary for this case.

‘that that's an issue., I believe that El Paso ang our District

 Supervisor ~-

A Righ%.
Q R;ght; Leb me just retu;n to your

allocation formula ang Lhe logic that 11es behlnd it for
just a second Mr, Burchell

MR. STAMETS: I don't really think

MR. BURLESON: Okay,

MR. STAMETS: 1 dOn{prgailwaoresee~mmw

MR. BURLESON: Right,
MR. STAMETS: . —=— are perfectly qualified

to figure out how much goes to which zone.
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Well,

.this'épplication protect correlative rights and prevént waste?
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MR. BURLESON: Thank you.

Q. bo you have any knowledge of similar --
the approval of similar appliCatibns for commingling inythis
general are%?

A Yes, sir. In Case Number 6644 Tenneco.

€1l qupbration applied for Pictured Cliffs and Fruitland

No. 12.
This well is located in Unit E of Sectior
16, Township 30’Nor£h, Range § West, San Juan?COUhty, and it

‘is approximately three miiés southeast of the Sunray B No. 6

Now this case was approved by the
Division ih October the 18th, 1979, in Order No. R-6154,

Q ~ In your opinion would the granting of

A Yes,; sir.

0. Do YOu‘have.anYthing further in this
Eaée?f-

A ' No, sir.

Q‘ l Were Exhibits One, Two, and Three pre-

pared by you or under your supervision?
A Yes, they were.

MR. BURLESON: Mr. Examiner, this com-
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pletes our direct examination and we move the introduction of
the exhibits.

MR. STAMETS: The exhibits will be

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

o Mr. Burchell, when the workover is
completed will the Pictured Cliffs zone be blanked off during
the process?

A oh, yés, sir, we do'intend‘to blank it

0 B Okay. Is there any reason that you
couldn't produce the Fruitland separately until the shut in

pressure declines to a figure:less than the magic 100 percent?

A Rather than drilling out that plug?
Q Right.
A I -- sounds easy enough, At a different

period of time we'd have to bring another -- another workover
rig and it would be just an additional expense and a period

of time would be involved that we would not:-realize production

ffrom the Pictured Cliffs,

That's the-bnly objeétion,

MR. BURLESON: Was that a significant

LY
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Bbjection?
A To my it would be if it was my money
out of my own wallet, and I'm certainly -~ |
0 Realizing El Paéo's good intentions, is

there any practical way that the Division can éssure itself
that this well wouldn't be{shﬁt in any time in the next
eighteen.mgnthséi |

A The only thing I would -- Ehat we would
even -- we aneed the gas ahd?so it isn;tﬁa problem with supply’
and demand. We will ‘take all the gas that that well will
prodﬁce,‘numbér one. | |

“Number two, the only thing T can foresee|

'is some gipeline failure, plant failure, going down, and as

I,indicatéd earlier, we would let the Aztec office know about

it the day it happened and give you an indication of an hour,
is it going to bé down two hdurs,va day, éii déys; what, and
theh we would’have to take immediate action if‘i£ looks like -
it's going to be anything over, say, a week, or something

like that. We'd have to do something whether we like it or

not. We would be that prudent of an operator that if it was

going to be an awfully long time, that we'd have to re-enter
the well to correct it.
0 But even the best systems go wrong,

don't they, Mr, iBurchell?
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A. They certainly do.

0. And short 6f stationing a man out there,
none of us would know that it would work that way.

A Well, our produdfiég people would know,

0 And they've never made a mistake. Never
mind.

A I plead the fifth.

0 At thislpoiqt, even though you've made

some reasonable estimates, we really don't know what the

‘Fruitlapnd pressuré is going to be or what it's going to pro-

duce as far as liquids or hydrocarbon gas.
'A. . The oniy thing that we can, you know,

use is existing informatitn and there were other Fruitland

wells in the area and their pressures‘wefé all around 1000

pounds per squafe inch, initial shut in pfessufe! They had
rapia dé¢line in that pressure in the‘first_few months of
production; they have a rapid decline. And there were more
than one well to look ‘that are in the area.

1 feel confidént that =~ that this well

,,,,, ,_-"
Zo. -

0 Nevertheless, we still'déh'tiknow\Wﬁ&t'“'

this well is going to do.

A No,'we certainly don't.

o We have no production history on it at

LR N
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all.
A No, except, well, juét the Pictured
Cliffs portion}
0. Or any‘immediate of fsets.
A, “No. The Fruitland, of course, we would
know pretty guickly after‘We -- we; perforated it and started.

commingling. I think the Aztec office could récognize what

is the total volume. Well, let's see, like the Frui;land came
in around 700 and the Pictured Cliffs is around 100, so we
would expect something around 800 cubic feet of gas per day

being produced, and I'm sure that if it comes in a lot higher

_than that, a real, what I would call a barnburner, that again

we'd haVekto take some‘very drastic actions, That -~ that
decision could be made by the Distric£ office at the time we

complete it. In fact, we could make it a point to have a

represefitative of the District office there to see. just

exactly how big of a well this is going to be,
MR. BURLESON: . Mr. Examiner, could I
ask a question or two of the witness?

MR. STAMETS: Certainly,

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. BURLESON:

0. I think, Mr. Burchell, there is an in-
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ference here that we wouldn't know what the Fruitland is
producing aftérmthis~dommingling has occurred, after thé
workover haS'occurrea>and after commingling has occurred.

Well, we could fairly well ascertain
what that -- what it would be produéing;’COuld we not -

A Yeah, that's what ~-

Q - becauf ;@éﬁknow what the Pictured

Y

Cliffs is producing and we know it's going to be prbduCihg

essentially the samé thing and we know that to the extent the

well is then producing more, that'the difference --

A Th&ét's what I tried to say.

0 -~ comes from'the Fruitland.

A That's what I thought I poiﬁted oﬁt.-
o ﬁight. |

A | To the Examiner, is that if it dces

"come in a combined total of, say, 700 plus 105; 800 Mcf, we

kﬁow that our estimates were reasonable and that if it comes

in much, much higher, then that would cause the alarm button
:'to“be”pressed'by the Division's office and we would have to

" do something.

o But by the same token, by utilizing --.
by viewihg,the production through time after its completion

of the commingling operation, you'll know essentially how

‘the Fruitland is -~ production is dropping off.




ooy
K P;s-"

@ e N N A W N

ek
[ S — ]

13

14
15
16
17

18

19

21
22
23

25

28
A Right.
0. You'd have a clear idea of that, too,
would you riot? |
| A Yes, because we do kndthhe'chéracteristi
of the.decline. |
0 B I guess it is true éhat we wouldn't .
know the pressure that initially ekisted in~£hé?FrLitlahd.
“>That is trué, is if not, under our proposéd methodology here?
a Well -- |
0 We wouldn't know the wellhéad shﬁt in -
nressure, wdﬁld we, that existed =
A-V | We WOuld know‘the total. We - we could

find out -~ we zould find oﬁt initially what the Weil shut in
pressuré:iswaftér the workover is cqmbiete., We can -~ we
could_gét a point riéht there; take a very short tes£ and
fiﬂd out. I would prefer not té*ﬁake it an extended test
because we're just trying to avoid the we;i being shut in,k
but if the Commission wants us to take a préssuré‘teét, then
we can.

0 " Would that tell us something about
the --

A Well, it will give us a ve;yvgood idea
of what we'’re looking at. - | |

0. Of the wellhead shut in pressure of the

cs -
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Fruitland formation?

A It will give us a -- yeah, it will tell

us pretty closelj, because we know what it is now. It's 290,

'S0 anythiﬁg above that is -- is added on to the -- by the

Fruitland.

MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of the

- witness? Mr. Chavez.

MR. CHAVEZ: Yes.

QUESTIONS BY MR. CHAVEZ:

0 Mr. Burchell, you were saying that the

AN

"Fruitland sands were very lenticular and theére's a possibility

of missing that sand if you try and drill another well.
Based on that is it ~- how do you con--..

clude that it's feasible to use an offset Ffuitland well,

,sgy,‘a mile and a half away or three milesfaway?

A~ ' Well, they're all charscteristic like

that, and even those Fruitland wells, they themselves are

isolated type lenticular sands. I meant no inference that

‘they'rexr— that these sands in this well are tied to the

' sands two miles away at ail.

It's a podular type sedimentation out

there.

0. But even though they are pods, they arel.
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similar characteristics?

A I have made that estimate and it sure
looks like it from the several Fruiﬁland welis that have been»
compléted to the south and southeast.

MR;“anyéz: That's all T have.

}MR.lSTAMETS: Any other guestions of
this witness? Heﬁmay be excused; |

‘Anyﬁhing further in this case?

The case will be taken under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)

N
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MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case 7240,

MR. PADILLA: Application éf El Paso
Natural Gas Company for downhole commingling, San Juan County,
New Mexico.

-MR. BURLESON: David Burlesoﬁ of El Paso
Natural G&s;Company in association with Montgomery and
Andrews in the presentation of this case, You have's letter.

We'll have one witness.
(Witness sworn.)

PAQL W. BURCHELL
being called as a witness and being duly sWorn upen his oath,
testified as follows,‘to~w1t:ﬂ

<

DIRECT EXAMINATION

'BY MR. BURLESON: _

Q Would you please state your name and -

‘where you:reside?

A My name is Paul ¥W. Burchell and I re-

" gide in E1 Paso; Texas.

s

e By whom are you empioyed and in what
capacity?

A I am employed by the El Paso Natural
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Gas Company as the Senior Eagineer in the Production Control
Department.,
0 In that capacity have you previously
testified beforé the Division?
| yAm Yes, I have.

Q , Were your qualifications accepted by

the Division on those occasions?

A They were,
U j.Are you familiar with the -- this case?
A Yes, Case Numbexr 7240, I am.

MR. BURLESON: Are the witness' quali-

:‘fications acceptable to the Division?

MR. STAMETS: They are.
Q -~ Mr. Burchell, who is 6perator‘6f‘éhe
well that's involved in this case?

A El Paso Natural Gas Company is the

operator.,

0 Why is Rl Paso‘ééeking the permiasion
which is the subject of this Case 72407

A The -- we are seeking permission to

perforate the Fruitland formation and dowphole commingle

this production with production from exlsting Blanco-Pictured

Cliffs gas, and we would like to produce this gas through one|.

meter and partioularly in our Sunray B Ne. 6 Well.




1 5 .
siming ’ -
1 2 This well is located in Unit G of Sectior
3 1, Tovmship 30 North, Range 10 West, San Juan County, New
4 Mexico. | AT -
5 This well presently produces;from‘the
.é 6 | Pictured Cliffs formation as a slimhole cqmpléted weil. fﬁl
% 7 | Paso proposes that the allocation of gas to each formation
f- 8{ be divided in such a manner that I williexplain later on in
jﬁ 9d my testimony.
? 10 Q What}would be the benefitvof the grant
é 11 of £his épplication? -
P é‘ 12; | A Downhole commingling is considered bv
é ::1 , j;i El P;so to be the most economic and conservative method to
14v undertake due to the very low: productivity in -- that we see o
15 | in the Pictured Cliffs zone, and a low productivity that we
16 | expect to see in the Blaneo -~ or in thé Fruitland zone.
17 ' And, of course, also it would be to our
18 | advantage economically to be able to re-enter this well rather
- 19| than drill an offset well. |
20 ‘ 0 Have you prepared an exhibit or had one
2i prepared under your supcrvision indiecating the equipment
f 22 | presently in the well?
; 3 N Yes, I have.
24 _ 0. Would you please refer to that exhibit
25 | ana indicate what it shows?

s\
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A, The first exhibit, it is a digrammatic

sketch of the equipment which has Lkeen marked as El Paso

‘Natural Gas Company's Exhibit: Number One.

The éihibit shows that the Pictured

Cliffs zone in the Sunray B No. 6 Well produces gas into a

- 8limhole completed well with only 2"7/8ths inch casing set

at 3481 feet.

The well is perforated from 3373 to

3394 in the Pictured Cl;ffs Pcol. El Paso is seeking approval| -

‘at this hearing to perforate three éandsgone intervals lccated

in the Fruitland froi 3034 feet 3140 feet and commingle its
production with that of the Pictured Cliffs.

Now, as noted on ﬁﬁo eXhibit,{the top

of the cement behind the 2-7/8ths inch oaainq is unknown be-

_ cause of lost cireulation that was encountered while con-

ducting the cementing job.
If we were granted permission to com-

mingle the Fruitland one of the first things that El Paso

.would conduct would be to run a cement bond log.

Ll

Is there any other Fruitland production

"in the area presently?

B, " Yes, there is some production in the
area. There's two fields, the Aztec Fruitland and the Blanco

Fruitland Fields, They're located approximately two miles
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south and4scuﬁﬁéﬁéﬁ of the Sunray B No. 6 Well.
Q Do you have an exhibit which indicates

the producing characteristics. of the Fruitland formation in

this area?

A Yes. Mr, Examiner, before we go into

the Fruitland characteristic, I do have one exhibit marked

. Number Two, and it shows the characteriéﬁic of the existing

Pictured Cliffs that is pexrforated, andibefore we go to the

Fruitland, I'd like to point out that on Exhibit Number Two,

that E1l Paso Natﬁral Gas Company has prepared.

It shaws the Pictbred Qliffs{fofmatidnl

and its gasrprodu¢tion performance since 1971, whiqhvwas the.

first year of production.

The -- on Exhibit Two the bottom pargﬂ

of the curve shows the year and time that the—well was pro-

ducing at certain rates, which is, the rate is shown on the

lefthand side of the_éurve and is marked 383yearly daily

| average Mcf of gas per day,

The formaéion declined under normal

‘conditions to the présent time. %he well commenced producing

at

W
4

- - - 393 . ——elad . B _ _
gag te in excessrof a million cubic feet of gas per

’day and then in 1981, at the présent time, it's producing

around 100 Mcf of gas per day.

And to go back to the Fruitland's char~
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acteristic production on Exhibit Number Three, the -~ El Paso
has prepared this exhibit to show the Fruitland's pressure
and production decline curveé, and this ig in our EPNG well
called the Turner No. 5, and this well is located in Unit F
of Section 18, Township 30 North, Range 9 West, and it's ~
about two miles gsouth of the Sunray B No: 6 Well.

‘ The fiqures on this graph are .shown
tﬁusly: The time element is;on the bottom of the graph. The
tﬁb curves are shown, the solid black line of the lower curve
is the Fruitland's production, and its production rate is
shown on the lefthand side of the graph, and it's plotted in
monthly daily average Mcf of gas per d?if |

And the upper‘cutvg, which is a>déshed

‘line, is the Fruitland's pressure decline, and its pdints a;é
plotted with those values shawn on the righthand side of the
curve, and it's marked as shut-in pressurevinfﬁounds per

sguare inch,

The lower curve, or the Fruitland's '

gas production, it declined under normal conditions from the

time of first production in Jénuary of 1979't0vthe present

time. The well commenced producing gas at a rate in excess

of a little oygrj199m§¢ﬁwper_dgy and it has now:declined to

afound 100 Mcf of gas per day.

Now, with respect to the Fruitland's
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it was fourd to be 1009 psia.

was again tested“in‘February, 1979,7and*ité‘shut¥ihipressure

‘had declined to 631 pounds per square ifight absolute.

,psia decrease in the original shuthin pressure.

continued the pressure decline until Ju h _cf 1989, when the
Jtest at that time showed the shut-in pressure to be 375
" pounds after producing 118 MMCF of gas cumulative. This re-

~gsulted in a 634 pound decrease in the otiginal shut-in pressure.
‘examination of Exhibits Two and Three?‘

the Pictured Cliffs and the Fruit]and are smell in this area.
~On Exhibit Number Two for the Sunraj B No. 6 Well volume of
',production from the Qictu;edVCILffs”is ebout‘loo Mef per day .

‘at the present time, and on Exhibit NumberrThree for the

pressure, which is the dashed line or the upper curve, the
Fruitland's original shut~in pressure in this particular well

was taken right after the well had been completed in 1978, and
After onc month of production the well

The well produced a cumulatlve volume

of 21MMCF of gas’ during this period and it resulted in a 378

e,

Now this wel 1, or' the Turner No. 5 Well,

0 " What cohclusions do: you dray from

A In my opinion the flow rates for both

Turner No. 5 Well the volume of production from the Fruitland

is also around 100 Mcf of gas per day.

LY
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=wells in the area that I also could have used as an example.

These other wells, their production and pressure character—

Well just happened to be the closest producer ‘that we had

- shut-in pressure estimated at 990 psia. Now this is appro-

| pressure of this average Fruitland pressure, 990 psia, the

.10
Both zones are classified aS'non;ptOrated
and if approval for commingling is granted; we can expect the
Sunray B No. 6 @hll to make a combined gas production rate
of approximately 200 Mgﬁ of gaé ver day after the well has
been On produétion, say, for from 20 to 24Amoﬁ£hs.
Q And I sugpose you“would expect a larger
vblgme:at,léast fof the first few mon£h9?
L Yes, oh, definitely.
I 'would like to éaint-out that although

I used the Turner No. 5 Well, there were other Fruitland

istiés: were very similar to this well,'bht'the Turner No. 5

complete data.
A study'of these Fruitland wells, of all

the wells in the area, resulted in an original average

ximately what we would encounter,or expect to encounter, in-

the Sunray B No. 6 Well, ' The cbrrespondingrbottom hole

1]

bottom hole p:essdre is estimated to be 1262 psia.
Now, based on the extrapolation of

state tests, the Pictured Cliffs in the Sunray well has a

N\
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‘Number Three, after the first full month of production the

11
wellhead shutin Pressure of 295 pounds with ] corresponding
bottom hole pressure estimated at 334 pounds per square inch

absoliute., And that is as of January the 1st, 1981. | .
Now the ratio of these astimateqd bottom

hole "‘pressures is 3.78 to 1. Although thig Pressure differentia1
*appears high, 1 believe that because of the rapid pressure
decline in the Fruitland, as shown on Exhibit Number Three,
that there would be very little. prssibiﬂlty of cross flow
after the well has produced gas for about 18 months,

| It should be noted that both zones wi1l]
ba open to a pipeline pressure of 125 psia, whibh will'—~-
kand this, of course, in m;ropinion, will prevent any migration:
of gas from one zone to the other during this first eighteen

months.

o : “ Mr. Burrhell, iooking again at Exhibit

bottom hole pressure ratio between the Fruitland ang the

Pigtured Cliffs would be reduced to approximately two, would

it not?
A -~ Let's see, the bottom hole?
o ‘Two to one,
A, On the Fruit]and? -

:ﬁ Eerythe Fruitland formation -

is produced for one full month «-
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A ‘ Okay, this --

0 -+ what, wéuld be the ratio-at that point

"petween the Fruitland bottom hole pressure and the Pictured

Cliffs bottom hole pressure, utilizing, of course, wellhead

shutin pressures?

n . Well, offhand, let's see, the first

H

month it dropped down almost 400 pounds pressure, full month

production, so if -the bottom hole was ~~ it would be a little

r

[ In other words you had the 631 as com-

“pared with the Pictured Cliff correspondiﬁg préssure of 295,

A 295,
0 T So i% would be just a 1ittle over two to
‘one.
A "Thah’s right.
e - Then affer six moriths, of course, it

would be considerably less than two to one,'wsuld it not?
A Yes. let's see, six months, that would
be July when it dropped dowii?

o July, 1979. ﬁt that point the ratio

would be --
no 457 versus 290 that we're looking at.
Q Right, S0 that”wdﬁid be what,\dne and

a half, or in that.range?
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.| the well would be produced continucusly, at least for this

‘in the order which would require immediate notification of

~the Commission if within the first vear period, for instance,

S A Yes, I do. There's very little to

13
'y Yeah, a little less than two to one.
Q Two to one. And you have'indipated that

period of time.
A."A Right, 'We anticipate to have this well

on production continuously at all times,

0. _ And you would not object to any provision

the well should be shut in fo; any reason?

A You mean like if it»wefé one day or two
days that we would -~ | |

0 Yés.

A -No, &é/would still, we'd have no problem
notifying the Division office and advising them immediateiy
when the‘well would have to be shut in.

0 i Do you have any information regarding
f£luid production from either of these two formations or :

anticipated fiuld production?

L s ==

| The Pictured Cliffs zoné in the Stuinray

R No. 6 Vell made 238 barrels of condensate, and that was

over for an eight year period, from 1971 to 1978. And then
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for the years 1979 to the present time both condensate and
water production has remained t§o small to measure:‘a very,
very light spray, and we're unable to measure its true volume.,
The Fruitland zone in the Turner No. 5
Well on Exhibit Number Three, it‘baéically produces dry gas

and it has no measurable condensate or water, either.

0 Do you think it's significant that there|

is‘not’water, appreciéble water or condensate prdduction here
which conceivably could be of,some prbblém with our cross B |
flo& by'reason of the pressure differential?

| AR d:ﬁéll,'certaﬁnly‘any time yoh do produce
Gryfgas from béth zones it wiil ;— youfd have less danger of
the well being shut in and cross flowing'takiﬁg pléce, and
you would have less danger of any reservolr damage to one
form;tién or the other because of water in particu}ér.‘u

0 : In other words,keven if there were

cruss flowm of gas, there should not be any cross flow of

liquids.
A - Right,
0. Bacaues ihere are no liquids to any
“degree --
| A We don't expect ~~
Q "~~~ from either of the two zones?
A Yes, sir.
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15

0 Do you believe these fluid and pressure
characteristics would be compatible should commingling be
approved? |

A Yes, sir. Because pf the rapid pressure
decline in the Fruitland and the absence of quuiés; I would
not expect any migration of gas or liquids from oiie formation
to the other. The only time there would be a problem is if
the well Qére shut)in shortly after theﬂworkovef} however, we
plan to continuously, ‘you know{'continuohsié produce this
well at a;}'timesf |

Q Wh?t-d9 you thihk are the main advaﬁtages
thch woul@_flowif:om grant of thistappiicatidﬁ and permi§sioh
to éoﬁmingié the two zones?

A ‘ There are reallf two main advantages.
The first gdvaﬁtage, of course,vis eliminating the element of

risk., DBeocause of the lenticular nature of the szandstones in
the Fruitland formation there is a poséibility 6f missing the
deveiopgd sands that we now presently see on the logs, and

we could miss them by offsetting the Sunray Well and drilling

-4 new one, -

The second advantage, of course, is
economics and the\savingsibf not drilling a new well. To

drill and complete a new Fruitland will cost about' $112,800;

LN
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mwellbore in this existing well, is that correct?

in this existing wellbore.

1 lenticular nature,

‘of that zisk.

more imporﬁént consideration is the presence of this well

16

the Fruitland with.the Pictured Cliffs., This would be a
savings of $70,800.
o Q | The implication in your answer is that
the Fruitland fbrmation is particularly well developed in the

no " Yes, as we observed while drilling the
well and then subsequentiy after logging the well. | :

Q % And this is a very Significant factor

in the determination to attempt to obtain approval to commingle

A Yes, it is.

e A

0. That, coupled with the very highly

A, "Right.

0 0f the Fruitland formation in this érea
has caused our geologicai staff to recommend very ééroan?
that this well, existing wellbore,fbe uﬁilized.

A . Yes;hthey very éefinitelyihave polinted
that out, that they would prefer not to drill a well because

e And although the economic zaving is

2

considerable, th¢ immediate economic saving in commingling

as opposed to drilling a new Fruitland test, probably the
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developed Fruitland formation in this wellbore?
A ,ml,‘ Yes, definitely.
Q. >\;If Division approval were grented, do

you propose a formula by which thetcas and condensate

production would be apportionéd between the two p eéucina;

zones?
A Yes, sir. It is~recommended‘thatvprior
to workover and in consultation with the NMOCC's supervisor

in the Aztec District, that the Pictured ‘Cliffs gas volume

‘be averaged for the last three months prior to the worko?er

‘and-that after the workover this production figure would be

allocated to the Pictured Cliffs: and all remaining qas be
allocated to the Fruitland formation, and do this for a period
of nine months. And at the end of nine~months whatever that
well's average dally production for thealasr three menths of
that nine monrhvperiod, that value couldjthen‘be ueed to for-
mulate a percentage allocation, and this percentage allocation
should then be used for the remainder of the 1ife of the
well,

0 : | Viould yourtake an example and indicate
how this would work for the Examiner?

A This a hypothetical?

0. . Yes. Like you make up your own figurcsu

and indicate hypothetically how it would work.
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A Well, let's say the last three -- let's

‘say we were to work over the Sunray well right now. The

‘last three months this well has averaged 100 Mcf of gas.

0 - In other words --
A, Per day.
0. i Assume that the last three months

pfé&ﬁéfio"immediately'pricr to workover was naverage-of

100 Mcf per day.

A Right.
Q. okay.
A Okay, now the workover has been completeﬁ

and the well's peen perforated, stimqlatéd; and it's on
production, you're gding to have a lot high;#’production.
You're gding tO‘havé some fiéure 1ike»609-~ 700 Mcf of gas
per day.ﬁ |

Q . ILet's assume 706(

. okay, well, okay. The Eirst 100 would

. pe allocated to &the pictured Cliffs and the remaining 600

Mcf would be allocatédﬁto the Fruitland, and we would do -~
0 , over what period of time?

) And we woulé do this month after month

 after month for a period of nine months. "And then let's say

the last three months of that nine month period the well

commingled a total amount of production of, say. 300, it

o :
. . n\




b

“1n
12

13
14
15

16

BT

18

19

a

22
23

25

- ® ~N

averaged 300 Mcf total.

Then what we would then do is put our
ratio of 100 Mcf for the Pictured Cliffs, 200 Mcf for the.
Fruitland, and thaﬁ percentage would work out to be 33-1/3
percent‘for the PC and 66—1/3 percent for the Fruitland; and
it ié that percentage that we would then use for all time

after that nine month, first nine month period:; for the rest

‘of the life of.the well.

0 Would you/please indicate the ownership

‘of production from the well as to both zones?

A Yes, sir. El Paso Natural Gas Company

6wns 100 percent working interest and it is in both fOrmétions

. one Fedgral lease, ﬁSA—SF078208, covers the entire_150.9

acres dedicated to the well,
There are overriding goyalty interests
amounting to 6. -- excuse me, amounting to 4.6 percent, which

are common in both zones. Now we have contacted all of the

»overriding rovalty owners and,ﬁhey have given their consent

to this commingl?pg proposal.
| MR. STAMETS: Was thé answer to that
questionftha# the ownership is common;in both zones?
"A | That's what I understand from the over-
riding royalty:Ait is common.

MR® 'STAMETS: Okay, and all the owner-
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ship is common?

A~ Yas, Right.

Q In other words, the working interest
ownership is all El Paso Natural Gas, isvtﬁat right?

A Yes, working interest ownership is all

Bl paso.’

0 h And the lease involved is just one
Federai leasé; and then you're --

A | - _Yes, sir.

Q ’ -=- saying that éhe overriding royalty
interest is also common. |

. Rignt. o %g}

a Right. Let' me just return to your
allocqtiomkfofhul& and the logic that lies behind it for
just a sedond,:ﬁr. Burchell. |

R STAMETS: I don't really think
that's neéeésary for .this case. o
| | MR. BURLESON: Okay.

MR. STAMETS: I d§n't really foresee
that that's an issue. I believe that El Paso and our Districé
Supervisor -- . : » <

MR, BURLESON: Right. )

MR, STAMETS: -~ are perfectly gqualified

to figure out how .much goes to which zone.
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16, Township 30 North, Range 9 West, San Juan County, and it

' Division in October the 18th, 1979, in Order No. R-6154.

MR. BURLESON: Thank you.

0 Do you have any knowledge of similar --
the“aﬁproval of similar applicaticﬁs for commingling in thié
generﬁl area? |
= | a Yes, sir. In Case Number 6644 Tenneco
0il Ceorporation applied for-Pictured401iffs_and Fruitland
dpwnho;e commingling and it was in their State "K" Com ‘Well
No., 12, | |

This well iéllocated in Unit E of’Sactior

is approximately three miles southeast of the Sunray B No. 6
iWell.
| ‘Now this case was appfoved by the

0 ~ Im YOur 6pihion would the granting of

this application protect correlative riﬁhts and prevent waste?

A A Yes, sir.

Q Do yod have anything further in this
case?

A No, sir.

[} Were Exhibits One, Two, and Three pre~ -

pared by you or under your supervision?
A Yes, they were,

MR. BURLESON: Mr. Examiner, this com-

ﬁ




(&
[T

B oRoB

23

pletes our direct examination. and we move the introduction of
the exhibits.

MR.'STAMETS: The exhibits will be

CROSS ‘EXAMINATION |
BY MR, STAMETS:

Q | Mr., Burchell, when the w§rkover>is
completed will the Pictured 01iffé zone be blanked off during
the process? (

A Oh, yes, 3ir, we do intend to blénk it
off. |

01 ' Okay. Is there any reéson»that”you

couldn't produce the Fruitland separately until the shut in

‘pressure declines to a figure lesc than the magic 100 percent?

A Rather than drilling out that plug?
a Right.
A I ~- sounds easy enough. At a differentﬁ

period of time we'd have to bring another - another workover

rig and it would be just an additioﬁal expense and a period

of time would be involved that we would not realize production

from the Pictured Cliffs.
That's the only objection.

MR. BURLESON: VWas that a significant

LY
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objegqtion? .. -~
A | To my it would be if it’was my noney
6ut of my own wallet, and I'm certainly el
Q0 Realizing E1 Paso's good‘intentions, is

there any practical way that the Division can assure itself
that this well wouldn't be shut in any time in the néxt
eighteen months? |

A The only thing I would -- that we would
even ~-- we need the gas and so it isn't-a ?roblem-withsppply

and demand. We will take all the gas that that well will

produce, numbexr one.

Number two, the bnly thing I can foresee

_#g{?ome pipeline failure, plant failure, going down, and as

I indicated earlier, we would let the Aztec office know about

"it the day it happened and give you an indication of an hour,

is it going to be;down two hours, a déy;fsix,days, what, and
then we would have to take immediate action if it looks like

it's going to be anyﬁhing over, say, a week, or something

like that. We'd have to do something whether we like it or

not, We would be that prudent of an oparator that if it was
going to be an awfully loné time, that we'd have to re-enter
the well to correct it.

0 But even the best systems go wrong,

don't they, Mr. IBurchell?

N
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o 2 A, They certainly do.
3 0 And short of stationing a man out there, .
:'ﬂ é . .4 | none of us would know that it would work that way. |
'f: 5 A, Well, our production people would know.
o 6 0. And they've never made a mistake. HeQer
7 | nmind.
1 "8 A I plead the ftifth-.
3 ‘1 9 0. At this point, even though you've: made
é 10 | some reasonable estimgtes, ve really don't know Qhat the
| 11 | Fruitland pressure is going to be or whgtuiﬁ's going to pro-
._g . - R jduce as far as liquids or hydrécarbdh g#s. |
' £ , -13’ R A b The onlyrthing that we can, you know,
14 usepis»éxisting information and\there wéré'otherAFruitland
j | 15 | wells in the area rnd their pressures were all around 1000
? 16 pbunds éer squgré'inch, iﬁitial shut invggegsuré; 'They had
é' 17 papid decline-in that pressure in‘éhe‘first féﬁ months of .+
? .18;, production} they have.a rapid decline. And there were more
? ;19 than one well to look that are in the area.
% 20 I feel confident that -~> that this well
! 21 should react in the same -- have the same characteristics,
i 2| | Q Nevertheless, we s£111 don't know what
% 23 | this well is going to do.
5 - 24 | A No, wa certainly don't,
' é d 25 Q We have no production history on it at

LAY

Cote
e
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S 2 | al1,
3 A No, except, well, just the Pictured
4 Cliffs portion. N
5 lQ .Or any iﬁmediate offaets.
t 6 A, No. The Fruitland, of course, Qe would
; 7 | kaow éretty quickly after we -- we perforated it and started
i B commingling. I think the Aztéc office could recognize what
fa 9 ‘is the total volume. Well, let's see, like the fruitland came -
;16 5 - . 10 | in around 700 and the Pictured Cliffs is around 100, so we ‘?;;_
i j' g | : 1 would expect something around 800 cubic feet of gas per day '
i - 12 being produced, and I'm sure that if it aomes in a lot higher
; £ 7 13- than that, a real, what I would pall a parnburner, that again
| ; | 14 we'd have to take some very drastic actibné.- That.—~:that

15 | decision could be made by the District office at the time we
16 | complete it. "In fact, we could make it a point to have a |

~ .
7 rayresenta

he District office there to see Just
18 | exactly how big‘of a well this is gofﬁg to be.
19 | MR. BURLESON: Mr, Examiner, could I

206 |ask a question or two‘of the witness?

21 . « MR. STAMETS: Certainly.
23 REDIRECT EXAMINATION

24 [BY MR. BURLESON:

e

25 0 I think, Mr. Burchell, there is an in-
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ference here that we wouldn't know what the Frultland is
pfbducing after this commingling has occurred, after the
workover has ocourred and after commingling has occurred.

Well, we could fairly well ascertain

what that -- what it would bhe producing, could we nokt --

A Yeah, that's what -~
Q -~ bhecanse we know what the Pictured

¢

Cliffs is produciﬁg”and we know it's goingftO'be producing

essentially the same thing and we know that to the extent ﬁhe

‘wall”is then producing more, that the difference --

A That's what I tried>to‘say.

0 : == comes - from the*Fruitlandf )
A ‘That's what I thoﬁ?ht I pointed out.
0 Right, i

| Y o the EXaminer,'iéithat if it does

‘come in a combined total of, say, 700 pluavlob, 800 Mcf, we

'-l-

know that our. estimates were reasonabla and that if it comes
in much, much higher, then that would cause the alarm button

to be pressed by the Division's office and we would have to

“do something.

Q . But by the same token, by utilizing -~
by viewing the production through time after its completion

of the commihglinghoperation, you'll know essentially how

'~ the Fruitland is -~ pioduction is dropping off.
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£79
' 2 A, Right,
-3 0. You'd have a clear idea of that, too,
4 | would you not?
lb K B Yes, because we do know:the characteristics
f' : 6 of the decline, |
7 Q. I guess it is true that we wouldn't
8 know the pressure that initially existed in the Fruitland.
*,ﬁ; } | - 9 | That is true, is it not, under our proposed methodology here?
f; j ; | o 11‘  - Q We wouldn't know the wellheadwshut in
- 12_ preasure, would we, that existed -~ |
tord o 13 | A We would know the total. We -~ we could
;14 fihd‘cut ~= We could find out initially what the Well'shﬁt"fﬁ'”‘“””"\:
15 pfesaure is after the workover is'completc. We can -- we
lf could get a point right there; takc§g very short testtand
: 5 :
n £ind out. I would Q?efer not to méke it an extended test
18 because we're just trying to avoid therell bcing shut in;
19 Bﬁ; if the Commission wants us to take a pressure test, then
ﬂ2° we can.
21 ) Would that tell us something aboct
: 2 the -= | V |
23 A Well, it will qiﬁeruc é very good idea
| o 24 of what wa'ra looking at.
e 25 o " Of the wellhead shut in pressure of the
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Fruitland formation? |
A “ It will give us a -- yeah,vit will tell
us pretty closely, because we knqy what it is now. It's 290,

so anythlng above that is -- 13 added on to the -~ by the

. Fruitland.

{3
2

[
3,
-

_GTAMETS: AnY other questions of the
witness? Mr. Chavez.

MR. CHAVEZ: Yes.

QUESTIONS By MR. CHAVEZ:
Q M, urchell, you were saying that the
Fruitland eandg were very lenticular and there 8 a possxbility
of missing that gand if you try and drill another well.
pased on that is it -= how769 &ou con-
clude that it's feqeible to use"an"offset»Ffuitland well,
say, a mile end a half away or three miies away?

A Well, they're all characteristic like

Athat, and even“those ?ruitlené wells, they themselves are

{msolated type jenticular sands. I meant no inference that
they're -- that these gands in this well are tied to the
sands’ two miles away at all.

fIt’s a podular type sedimentation out
there.

Q But even though they are pods, they are
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ginilar characteristics?

A 1 have made that estimate and it sure
looks Jike it from the scveralvFruitland wells that have heen
compléted to the south and southeast.

MR, CHAVEZ: That's all I have.

MR, STAMETS: ANy other ques%ions of

ti
(0]
®
£
Q
]
[0
[0
in 1

~ Anything farther in this, case?

The case will be taken under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)

N
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J. O. SETH (1B83-1963)
FRANK ANDREWS [1914-1981)

A. K. MONTGGMERY
SETH O. MONTGOMERY
FRANK ANDREWS TII

- OWEN M. LOPEZ

VICTOR R. ORTEGA
JOHN E. CONWAY
JEFFREY R. BRANNEN
JOHN 8. POUND
GARY R. KILPATRIC
THOMAS W. OLSON

MONTGOMERY & ANDREWS
PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

325 PASEO DE PERALTA
POST OFFICE BOX 2307
SANTA FE, NEW MEX1CcO 87501

TELEPHONE 505-282-3873

ALBUQUEZRQUE OFFICE
SUITE 916
BANK OF REW MEXICO BUILRING
ATH AND GOLD AVENUE, SW.
POST OFFICE BOX 1396
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

Te

WALTER J. MELENDRES

TELECOPY - -
BRUCE L. HERR 505-982-4289

TELEPHONE 505-243-2733

‘.
T M SO S

MICHAEL W. BRENNAN
nga:m P WORCESTER
J 8. DRAPER
NANCY M, ANDERSON . May 5 ’ 1981
RUDOLFH B. SACKS, JR. . : !

W. CLINT PARSLEY = . ': L -
JANET McL. MCKAY 3o ' ;

s

EDWARD . MITCHELL T ) « [ ‘
ALLEN H. BRiLL N : : - oo ey

RIS

New Mexico Energy and
- Minerals Depaxtment
0il Conservation Division
Land Office Building . ; S
‘Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503 C ‘ ‘ o i

Lt

Re: NMOCD Case No. 7240 - Application of El Paso
¢ Natural Gas Company for Downhole Commlngllng,
San Juan County, New Mexico

P,

e - - Carnt+laoman.
AINLE W AR

Vo

Please be advised ti&t’u&Vld T. Burleson of the Office
of General Counsel -of El1 Paso Nuturdl Gas Company, El Paso,
Texas, is associated with our firm for. the presentation of
evidence and argument in the above- referenced case.

i

cerely

G R S PN 2 R e

Owen M. Lopez
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Docket No. 15-81

Dockets Nos. 16-81 and 17-8% are tentatively set for May 20 and June 3, 1981. Applications for hearing must
be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: . EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - MAY 6, 1981

w0 9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L, Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 7235: Application of Public Lands Exploration Inc. for a vnit agreement)-Guadalupe County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause,-seeks approvai for the 0'Connell Ranch Unit Area, comprising
640 acres, more or less, of State and fee lands in Township 11 North, Range 25 East. said unit being
for the purpese of conducting an cnhanced -oil recovery project by the injeciion of steanm.

CASE 7236: Application of Belco Petroleum Corporation for a dual completion,” Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the dual completion of its James Ranch

. Well KRo. 11 located in Unit E of Section 36, Towaship 22 South, Range 30 East, to produce gas
" from the Atoka and Morrow formations thru parallel ‘strings of tubing.

CASE 2237: Application of Conoco Inc. for a dual complétfah, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, secks approval ‘for -the dual completiont of its State F-1 Well No. 10 located in Unit V
of Section 1, Township.21" South, Range -36 . East, to produce oil from the Hardy—Dtlnkard Pool and an
undesignated Tubb pool thru parallel strings of tublng.

CASE 7238: Application of Holly Enezgy, Inc. for directional drlllxng and an unorthodox gas well location, Lea
County, New México. -Applicant, in the above-styled cause; seeks authority-to directionally drill
its Salt Lake South Deep Well No. 1, the surface location of which is 2189 feet from the North line
and 500 feet from the East Yine of Section 6, Township 21°South, Range 32 East, South Salt Lake-
Morrow Gas Pool, in a northerly direction to bottom it within 150 feet of the center of Unit A
(Lot 1) of said Section 6, Lots 1 thru 8 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 7239: ‘Application of Troy Strickland and E. V. Igbell for a non-standard proratlon unxt, ‘San Juan County,
New Mexico. Appllcant, ia the above-scyled caise, seeks approval of a 75.5-acre non-staucdard pro-
" ration unit comprising Lot 3 and that portion of Lot 4 North of the San Juah River mid-channel, all
in Section 14, Towmship 29 North, Range 15 iest, to be dédicated to a well to be drilled at a
standard location thereon.
commingling, San Juan Count ¥, xico:
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole comningling of Fruitland and
Blanco-Pictured Cliffs production in the wellbore of its: *Sunray B Well No. 6 locatcd in Unit G of
‘,Sectxon 1, Township 30 North, Range 10 West.

CASE 7241: Application of Harvey E. Yates COmpany for an.unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applxcant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox Mississippian location of
its Austin State 18 Well Mo. 1 to be drilled 1980 feet from the South lxne and 1650 feet from the
East line of Section 18, Townshxp 14 South Range 36 East, the 8/2 of said Sectxon 18 to be dedi-

cnta - ot
cated to the well.

CASE 7242: Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox Wolfcamp-Pennsylvanian loca-

tion of its McDonald Well No, 1 to be drilled 660 fcet from the South line and 990 feet from'the

East line.of Section 33, Township 13 South, Range 36 East, the S/2 of said Section 33 to be dedicated
" to the well.

I

CASE 7243: Applicétxon of ﬂarvey E£. Yates’ Compény for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applxcant, in the abover stylcd cause, seeks an order pooling all m1neral 1nterests in the Pennsyl~

vanian and Hississippian formations underlying the $/2 of Section 33, Township 13 South, Range 36

East, for a gas completion and/or all mineral intercsts in the Devenian formation underlytag the

4E/& SE/4 of said Section 33 for an oil completion. Also to be considered will be the colt of
“drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating ~

costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge

for risk involved in drilling sdid well.

CASE 7217: <{Continued from April 8, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for an unorthodox gas welt location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-stvled cause, sceks approval for the unorthodox Morrow location of its
Travis Ohio State Com Hell No. 1 to be drilled 660 feet from the South and West lines of Section 13,
Township 18 South, Range 28 East, the S5/2 of said Section 13 to be dedicated to the well,
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CASE 7245:

L -

CASE 7246:
CASE 7247:

. CASE 7248:

CASE- 7249:

CASE_7250:

CASE 7251:

CASE 7252:

Examiner Nearing - Wednesday - May 6, 1981 Docker No, 15-8i
CASE 7244: Application o€ Crescent Energy Corp. for an unorthodox oil well location and non=standard oil pro-

ration unit, Roosevelt County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks approval
for the unorthodox Bough 'C" location of a well to be drilled 2630 feet from the North line and
1980 fect from the East line of Scction 32, Township 8 South, Range 37 East, Altison-Pennsylvanian
Field, the SW/4 NE/4 and NW/4 SEl4 of said Section 32 to be dcdicated to the well.

Application of The Superiox Oil Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico,

:Applicant, in the above-styled cause,- secks an order pooling all mineral intevests in the Morrow

formation underlying the N/2 of Sectidn 21, Township 20 South, Range 33 East, to be dedicated to a
well to be-Arilled at a standard location thereon: - Alss id be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said vwell and the allocation of the cost thercof as well as actual operating
costs and ¢harges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge

for risk involved in drilling said well. (This_case will be dismissed.)

Applxcatxon of Getty 0il Company for a dual conpleflon, Lea County, New’ Mexico. :
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion of its Cetty 32

State Com. Well No. 1 .located in Unit G of Section 32, Township 21 South, Range 32 East, to produce
gas from the Atoka and Morrow formations.

Application of Getty 0il Company for a gas wall classification, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant; in the above-styled cause, seeks the, reclassxflcatxon of its State -29-J Well ‘Ro. 1, an
oil well located in Unit J of Section 29, Townsth 24 South, Range 33 East, as a retrograde gas
condensate well with thie S/2 of said Section 29 ‘to be dedicated to the well,

»App11c1txon of Inexco 0il Company for pool creatxon, special pool rules, and an oil dlscover; allow-

able, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applxcant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the treation of a new
Wolfcamp 0il pool for its Federal 10 State Com. Well No. 1 located in Unit'L of Section 10, Town-
ship 2L South, Range 26 East, and the promulgation of special rules thérefor, including provisions

;for 160-acre spacing. Appllcant Further seeks the assignment of approximatély 42,290 barrels of

discovery ailowable to the aforésaid well.

Appllcatton of Southland Rayalty Company for compulsory pooltng, Eddy "County, New Mexico.
App11cant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp
and Pennsylvanian formations underlying the W/2 of Section 21, Township 18 South, Range 29 East,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard locaflon thereon. Also to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and comnletxng said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as .
well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. designaticn of appiicant as operator
of the well, and a charge for:-risk invoived in driiling said well. -

r,

'App21catxon of Southland Royalty Company- for compulsory poollng, Eddy County, ‘New Hexlco.

Applxcant, in“the above“styled cause, seeks ‘an order pool1ng all mnneral interests in the Pennsyl-

~ vanian formation underlying the N/2 ‘of Section 22 Townshxp 18 South; Range 25 B0XT, to be dedi~

cated to a ‘yell to be drilledat a standard iocation thercon. Also’ to be considered 'will be the
cost of drxlllng and completing said well and the allocation of thé cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision, deszgnat1on of appticant as operator of the well, and
a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Applzcatxon of Southctn Union Exploratxcn Ccmpany of Texas for compulsory poolxng, Rio Arriba Countv,

' New Mexicoe. Applicant, in the abcve~styled cause, séeks an order pooling all mineral interests in

the West Puerto Chxqu1to~ﬁancos 0il Poot underlylng all of' Section 36, Township 24 North, Range 1
West, to be dedicated to its Mobil Federal Well No. 1 drilled at a standard location thereon. Also .
to be considered will be the cost ‘of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the

cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervisién, designation of zpplicant
as operator of the well, and a charge for :zsk,.avaived in-driiling said well.

.Appllcatxon of Four Corners Gas Producers Association for designation:of a tLght format1on, San

Juan and Rio Arriba Countzes, New Mexico, Appllcant, in the above-styled cause, sceks the desig-
nation of the Dskota formation underlying portions of Townships 24 and 25 North, Ranges 7, 8, 9,
and 10 Kest, containing 135,040 acres, more or less, as a tight formatxon pursuant to Sectxon 107
of the Natural Gas Policy Act and 18 CFR Saction 271.701-705.
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o — g NVATURAL GAS P. 0. BOX 149
=l Fastl COMPANY ' EL PASO, ;équs 79978
PHONE: 915.543.2600

April 6, 1981
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_ ~ NSERVATION DIVISION
New Mexico 0i1 Conservation Division OlL CON SANTA Fi

P. 0. Box 2088 ‘
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503 | o Cdo D

Gentleiren :

. El Paso Natura) gag Conpany respectfully requests 3 hearing to pe
Set before the,Divisio‘n Or its designateq examiner on May 6, 1981, if
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‘New Mexico 0il Conservation Division

;posszble.' El Paso ‘seeks approval to parforate the Fruitland Formation

"Blanco~Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool in its Sunray B No. 6 Well. This well

EEOHRN

R e

| : NATURAL GAS P.0. BOX 1492
El P&Sﬂ COMPANY EL PASO, }éxAs 79978
. ' PHONGE: 915-543-2600

e PR yO
April 6, 1981 Cc \

T .oy ]

P. 0. Box 2088 . ‘ ouL b
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 : Sﬁm:'f;f; DIVISION -

Gentlemen:
~El Paso Natural Gas Conpany respectfully requests a hearmg to be

and downhole commingle this productlon with production from the existing

is located in Unit Ietter G of Section 1, T30N-RL0W, San Juan County,
New Mexico. o {

Very truly l\yours,

7 ﬂ?/m,wwm/l _ 0 ol

p "\ ,lW(Irrv—— :
mm o
cc: Messrs. P. C. Adams - Farmington :
: D. E. Adams _

D. T. Burleson : .

D. N. Canfield

E. J. Coel ,

J. F. Eichelmann, Jr. ¥

C. E. Matthews =

D. R. Read

e T
AT T J.Jj\.‘\b']’
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

7246
CASE NO. 67102
Order No. R=623%5 K (0(035/

APPLICATION OF EL PASO NATURAL GAS
COMPANY FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING, Saw iz,
RIO-ARREBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. |

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION: ' o ,
' - Do o K87
This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on 8,

-+9%1%. at Santa Fe., New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L.
Stamets. : ‘

NOW, on this__ gy day of January;—1988, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and belng fully adv1sed in the

premises,

FINDS: -

v (1) That due public notice having been given as\requ1red
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
VSubJect matter thereof.

(2) That the appllcant, El Paso Natural Gas Company, is
~ the owner and operator of the Juwury B Well No. &
i - .located in U&: G of Section /. ToWnship 36 North, Range !0

E West, NMPM, Jaants County, New Mexico.

bt (3) That the appl;cart seeks author 2&; to comﬁlngle : 1
§  TFFeitaed sise. 2T 7T and BY =.nco-ﬁ572m// productlon within

:: the wellbore of th above=described well. -

'§ (4) That from the - F%wwVQL« - - . zone, the

" subiect well is cae;?le of,kﬁi mafqeaal,produetlon only.

Ve Ypbe. dec/s '

 (S) That from the Bhuco-#tarcd-CAHfs zone, the subject well

is capable of low mar?lnal production only. :
Juita 7,

(6) That thenbottom-hole pressure in the F7%s . zone

awzbe&y hree times that of the Fgg{z.nal C/ARs zone.

p ;

(7) That the va151on has previously found that when

L R e,

i bottom-hole pressures of "zones to be commingled differ by a
g factor greater than two, potentially damaging crossflow between
———— _ zOnes could occur if the well should be shut in. . .

5 . (8) Vhe P~ VLItN r’'s r20 eV'Cch_, quao/ab/e 6 70 e

‘ : Irmedia Vo @ tee o )’f{ 50‘ uP“wc// 2 /wl"laeré bow
Y ey, e Fruitlond ,OHJSQK /77a/4e n—rpecv‘i( "o a/ee/,t
: _ (9)63% That there is no mechanlsm to assure the Division '

that said Seurey B : - 2 Well No., & would not be shut-in
follow1ng completlon of the proposed downhole commingling.

. vacﬁf That to avoid the potential for waste the subgect
; application should be denled

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

o (1) {hatﬁ;ﬁe)}gpllcatlon of El Paso Natural Gas Compeny
commingle .. A&ru . and @/ -

production within the wellbore ot the Sanre geua /’),cviml Chr;
No. £, located in Un1t6§ of Section '/, wrownship 34 North,

Range /o West, NMPM, S uaAL.County, New Mexico, 1s hereby
denied.




